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J. TERRY DEASON : ; > BLANCA S. BAYO

LILA A. JABER DIRECTOR

BRAULIO L. BAEZ (850) 413-6770

MICHAEL A. PALECKI

Fhblic Serfrice Qonmumizsion

May 11, 2001

Charles A. Guyton, Esquire

Steel Hector & Davis LLP

215 South Monroe, Suite 601
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1804

Docket No. 010715-El
Dear Mr. Guyton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for modification of Photovoltaic Research,
Development and Education project by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed
in this office on May 10, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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6/29/01***********10:23 AM***********Mat"da Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders )40l - PAA—
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2001 10:22 AM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices; June Ariola; Patsy White

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/29/01 10:20:00 AM

Docket No. 010824-GU

File Name: 0108240r.kw

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Granting Approval of Extension
3 pages in order

Docket No. 010715-EG

File Name: 0107150r.kdw

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Granting Approval of Modification
4 pages in order
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7/24[01%*****  12:08 PM*****xx*| inda Williams****X*¥*kxx*q

Linda Williams 1S5D1-CO
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2001 12:08 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; June Ariola; Patsy White

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/24/01 12:04:00 PM

Four Consummating Orders ready to be issued.

Docket Nos. 010107-El
010715-EG
010334-EQ
010824-GU

File Names: 010107co.ddh
010715co.rve
010334co.mks
010824co.rve

Number of pages in orders - 2.

Thanks "J"




